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MEMORANDUM

Date: February 7, 2011

To: Honorable Raymond J. Dearie, Chief U.S. District Judge
From: Honorable Dora L. Irizarry, U.S. District Judge

RE:  Reassignment of the following case:

Case #: 10-CV-5448
Case Title: Chroman v. Laskar-e-Taiba et al.

a To avoid any appearance of impropriety, Judge Irizarry asserts disqualification in
this matter. Please reassign by random selection to a District Judge from the
Brooklyn Wheel.

o Judge Irizarry asserts disqualification in this matter. Please randomly reassign to
a District Judge from the Brooklyn Wheel.

a The above matter was incorrectly assigned to a Brooklyn Judge please randomly
reassign to a District Judge and a Magistrate Judge from the Long Island Wheel.

= Please reassign the above matter to Judge Irizarry as related to case 10-CV-
5381 and 10-CV-5382. Judge Matsumoto has consented to the
reassignment.
(Also reassign all three cases to Magistrate Judge Pollak.)

Reassign to Magistrate Judge for all purposes including trial.

|a

Pursuant to Local Civil Rule 50.3(b) please reassign the Magistrate Judge in this
case to as related to

|

Date: OZ/%///

To: Robert C. Heinemann, Clerk of Court

Please reassign the above mentioned }zﬁon as directed.

Ho‘n%r‘ablemé J. Dearie
Chief U.SOtrict Judge
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